
Dorothy Menasco 

From: Toni Earnhart 
Sent: 
To: 

Wednesday, June 11, 2014 9:40 AM 
Dorothy Menasco 

Cc: Nonnye Grant; Raquel Revells 
Subject: RE: Docket No. 140097-TC; Bealls Communications Group, LLC (TH054) 

Yes, thank you. 

Toni Joy Earnhart, Public Utility Analyst 
Florida Public Service Commission 
2540 Shumard Oak Blvd. 
Tallahassee, FL 32399 
Phone 850-413-6532 
Fax 850-413-6533 

From: Dorothy Menasco 
Sent: Wednesday, June 11, 2014 9:39AM 
To: Toni Earnhart 
Cc: Nonnye Grant 
Subject: RE: Docket No. 140097-TC; Bealls Communications Group, LLC (TH054) 

Hi Toni, 

Thank you for this clarifying information. As a follow-up to our telephone conversation, please 
confirm that are to remove the payment record (DN 02894-14) from Dockets 140096-TC and 
140098-TC since it only relates to Docket 140097-TC. 

Dorothy 

From: Toni Earnhart 
Sent: Wednesday, June 11, 2014 9:28AM 
To: Dorothy Menasco 
Subject: FW: Docket No. 140097-TC; Bealls Communications Group, LLC (TH054) 

Dorothy, 

Below is the RAF payment detail that should be included in Docket No. 140097-TC . 

Toni Joy Earnhart, Public Utility Analyst 
Florida Public Service Commission 
2540 Shumard Oak Blvd. 
Tallahassee, FL 32399 
Phone 850-413-6532 
Fax 850-413-6533 

From: Toni Earnhart 
Sent: Monday, June 09, 2014 5:03 PM 
To: Raquel Revells 
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Cc: Toni Earnhart 
Subject: RE: Docket No. 140097-TC; Bealls Communications Group, LLC (TH054) 

Please apply the $524.00 as listed below: 

TH054 - Bealls Communications Group, LLC 
2013 RAF $100.00 
Penalty $ 20.00 
Interest $ 4.00 

Rule Penalty $500 ($200 to PSC Trust Fund and $300 to General Revenue) 

Toni Joy Earnhart1 Public Utility Analyst 
Florida Public Service Commission 
2540 Shumard Oak Blvd. 
Ta/lahassee1 FL 32399 

Phone 850-413-6532 
Fax 850-413-6533 

From: Raquel Revells 
Sent: Monday, June 09, 2014 3:37 PM 
To: Toni Earnhart 
Subject: 

Good afternoon, 

I received a check for$ 524.00, from Bealls Communication Group can you please let me know the breakdown 
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